
From: Dietrich, William 
Sent: 8/15/2012 2:13:45 PM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 
Cc: Dudney, Kevin (kevin.dudney@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 
Subject: whom to call when you arrive in lobby Aug. 16 1:30 p.m. Central Valley Tx 

presentation 

Hi Erik, 
When you arrive in the lobby, please call Kevin Dudney at 703-2557 to come pick you up. 
I need to manage the seating arrangements and room as folks arrive. 
Thanks! 
Bill 

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [EBJl@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 7:59 AM 
To: Dietrich, William 
Subject: Re: handouts Aug. 16 1:30 p.m. Central Valley Tx presentation 

No problem. We will bring 20 copies. I hope folks are not disappointed. We are still in the middle of updating the 
planning studies to assess the need, so we don't have a lot of detailed information to share at this point. It's early 
stage and preliminary. We will talk about the process — the history, what we have done and know now, next 
steps, etc. 
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